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U.S. Department of Justice

— Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535
July 21, 2017

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.

FOIPA Request No.: 1354262-001

Subject: Drafts of Director Comey's Statement
regarding E-mail Server Investigation

(July 5, 2016)

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Title 5, United States
Code, Section 552. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from disclosure, with the
appropnate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was
inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to withhold information are
marked below and explained on the enclosed Explanation of Exemptions:
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49 pages were reviewed and 2 pages are being released.

[ Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning, other
Government Agency (ies) [OGA].

r This information has been referred to the OGA(s) for review and direct response to you.
We are consulting with another agency. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information
when the consultation is completed.

In accordance with standard FBI practice and pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and Privacy Act
exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. § 5§52/552a (b)(7)(E)/(j)(2)], this response neither confims nor denies the
existence of your subject's name on any watch lists.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national security
records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This response is
limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard notification that is
given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist.
Enclosed for your information is a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions.























